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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

—————
From: Kim Hong <kimhong@kim-co.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 4:35 PM
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Ce: SUR; mj@kim-co.com.sg; nadish@kim-co.com.sg, 'Janice ' intern@kim-co.comsg;
‘Lucas Lee'
Subject: RE: PRI FOR SLXBS77K
Dear Olivia,
Thanks for your reply.

| have since sought clarification from my client and he now wishes to carry out repairs for his vehicle as he has been
advised that the car can be repaired.

My client’s repairer s already in communication with China Talping on the terms of the repair including the costs
therein,

Regards, kim

M/s Kim & Co

Advocates & Solicitor

Commissioner for Oaths & Notary Public
10 Anson Road #30-11

International Plaza

Singapore 079903

Tel: 65-62227263

Fax: 65-62277263

www.kim-co.com sg

CONFIDENTIALITY, This e-mall message and any attochments thereto, is intended anly far use by the oddressee(s) named herein
and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mall message,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or eopying of this e-mail message, and any ofttachments thereto, is
strictly prohibited. If vou hove recerved this e-mail message i error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently
delete the original and any copies of this email

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <clivialau@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 3:51 PM

To: Kim Hong <kimhong@kim-co.com.sg>; Taufikh (LKKAutoa) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto,com>; m|@kim-co.cam.sg; nadiah@kim-co.com.sg; 'Janice ' <janice@kim-co.com.sg>;
Intern@kim-co.com.sg; 'Lucas Lee' <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE; PRI FOR SLXB977K

Dear Kim,
Our instruction for this case comes from China Taiping Insurance, insurer of SkZ 8200U.

In other words, our recommendation or any report will be communicated to China Taiping Insurance as our
Principal.

As this is a third party claim, our involvement on behalf of our insurer is on a Without Prejudice basis.

Again, this means no authorization will be given for third party claims.

"
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Please inform your client to communicate with his repairer on whether to total loss, or to repair his vehicle.

Trust this clarifies.

Thank you.
Best Regoms,
Olivla Low | Admin Manogs
LXK Auto Consultants M
phone; §254-3541 | email plviolou@lkkoulo com | foi: 67412108 Moﬁn

Bk 51. Paya Ubi Induiiial Park, Ui Avenue 1. #02-25 | 5/408533) W

From: Kim Hong |mailto:kimhong@kim-co.com.

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 5:35 PM

To: Taufikh [LKKAuto) <Taufikh (@ [kkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto com>; mi@kim-co.com.sg; nadiah@kim-co.com sg; 'Janice ' <[anice@kim-co.com.sg>;
intern@kim-co.com.sg; "Lucas Lee' <lucas. lee@sg cntaiping. com>

Subject: RE: PRI FOR SLX8977K ’

Importance: High

TOP URGENT
Dear Mr Taufik,

We refer to our emall below and to our various tele-conversations with regard to your Pre-repair Survey Report
which is not ready.

We wish to place on record that you had surveyed our client's vehicle since October 2018 and until now, your Pre-
repair Survey Report Is still not ready. As such, our client shall claim for all lass of use from the time of the accident
until such time when our client is able to consider your recommendations.

We also nate that you have falled to revert on the agreed rates for a BMW i8 which is of similar make and model as
our client’s vehicle. As such, our client has proceeded to rent such a car and shall claim all rental costs accordingly
from China Taiping.

All our client’s rights are FULLY AND EXPRESSLY RESERVED.
Regards, kim

M/s Kim & Co

Advocates & Solicitor

Commissioner for Oaths & Motary Public
10 Anson Road #30-11

International Plaza

Singapare 079903

Tel: 65-62227263

Fax: 65-62277263

b 2
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CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-maoil message and any attachments thereto, is intended anly for use by the oddressee(s] mamed herein
arid may contain legally privileged and//or eonfidentiol information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail messoge,
you gre hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message, and any attochments thereto, is
strictly prohibited. If you hove received this e-maoil message in error, please immediotely notify the sender and permanently
delete the ariginal and any copiles of this email

From: kimhong@kim-co.com.sg <kimhong @ kim-co.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 9:35 AM

To: taufikh @ lkkauto com

Ce: sur@lkkauto.com; mi@kim-co.com.sg; nadiah@kim-co.com.sg; 'Janice ' <janice@kim-co.com sg»; intern @kim-
co.com.sg; kimhong@kim-co.com.Sg

Subject: FW: PRI FOR SLXB977K

Importance: High

Dear Mr Taufik,

We spoke a while ago and | confirm that you were the surveyor who surveyed my client’s above-captioned Vehicle
in October 2018,

You have informed me that you have yet to finalise the Survey report as my client’s workshop had informed you that
my client has not decided whether to claim a total loss for his vehicle.

Far the avoidance of doubt, we are instructed that my client wishes to make a claim for a total loss. Kindly confirm
that you concur with this and that you shall proceed to prepare a Total loss Report for the vehicle.

In addition, my client’s vehicle is a BMW i8 which rental costs is in the region of 51,500 a day. Before my client
proceeds to rent a car of the same make and model, kindly confirm the agreed rental rates of a BMW i8 of the third
party Insurance company in this case le China Taiping Insurance,

We thank you for your attention and look forward to hearing from you soonest and if possible, not later than 317
December 201B.

Best Regards,

Ms Lim Kim Hong

M/S KIMm & CO.

Advaocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Daths & Notary Public
10 Anson Road #30-11

International Plaza

Singapora 079903

Tel: 65-62227263

Fax: 65-62277263

Website: www.kim-co.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message, If you are not the oddressee indicated in this
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to
anyone. In such a case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: Kim Hong <kimhong@kim-co.cam.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 5:04 PM
To: sur@lkkauto.com

Ce: 'lanice’ <janice @kim-co.com sp>; mi@kim-co.com sg; intern@kim-co.com.sg; ‘Nadiah' <nadiah@kim-co.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRI FOR SLX8977K

Attention: Mr Kenneth Kong

- ]



Dear Mr Kong,

We refer to the Pre-action survey carried out in October 2018 which we are given to understand that the Survey
report has yet to be finalised.

Our client Instructs that he has been advised that his above-captioned Vehicle is beyond repair and as such, he
wishes to make a claim for total loss.

Kindly confirm your position on the same.
All our client's rights ARE FULLY AND EXPRESSLY RESERVED.
Regards, kim

M/s Kim & Co

Advocates & Solicltor

Commilssioner for Oaths & Notary Public
10 Anson Road #30-11

International Plaza

Singapore 079903

Tel: 65-62227263

Fax: 65-62277263

www kim-co.com sg

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) nomed herein
and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information, If you are nat the intended recipient af this e-mall message,
vou are hereby notified that any disseminotion, distribution or copying of this e-mail messoge, and any attachments thereto, is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail messoge in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently
delete the original and any copies af this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message and any ottachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein
and moy cantain legolly privileged and/ar canfidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail message,
vou are hereby notified thot any disseminotion, distribution or copying of this e-mail messoge, and any attochments thereto. is
strictly prohibited. If you hove received this e-mail messoge In error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently
delete the original and any copies of this email.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto) = - ———————

From: Kim Hong <kimhong@kim-co.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 535 PM
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR; mj@kim-co.com.sg; nadish@kim-co.com.sg; ‘Janice '} intern@kim-co.com.5g;
'Lucas Lee'
Subject: RE: PRI FOR SLXBS77K
Importance: High
URGENT
Dear Mr Taufik,

We refer to our email below and to our various tele-conversations with regard to your Pre-repair Survey Report
which Is not ready.

We wish to place on record that you had surveyed our client’s vehicle since October 2018 and until now, your Pre-
repair Survey Report is still not ready. As such, our client shall claim for all loss of use from the time of the accident
until such time when our client is able to consider your recommendations.

We also note that you have failed to revert on the a greed rates for a BMW i8 which is of similar make and model as
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

Advacates & Solicitor

Commissioner for Oaths & Notary Public
10 Anson Road #30-11

International Plaza

Singapore 079903

Tel: 65-62227263

Fax: 65-62277263

www. kim-c0.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message and any attochments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein
and may cantain legally privileged and/or confidential information If vou are not the intended recipient of this e-mail message,
you are hereby natified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail messoge, and any attachments thereto, 1
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently
delete the original and any copies of this email.

From: kimhong@kim-co.com.sg <kimhong@kim-co.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 9:35 AM

To: taufikh@lkkauto.com

Ce: sur@Ikkauto.com; mj@kim-co.com.sg; nadiah@kim-co.com.sg; 'Janice ' <janice@kim-co.com.5g>; intern@kim-
co.com.sg: kimhong@kim-co.com.sg

Subject: FW: PRI FOR SLX8977K

Importance: High



« Dear Mr Taufik,

We spoke a while ago and | confirm that you were the surveyor who surveyed my client’s above-captioned Vehicle
in October 2018.

You have informed me that you have yet to finalise the Survey report as my client’s workshop had informed you that
my client has not decided whether to claim a total loss for his vehicle.

For the avoidance of doubt, we are instructed that my client wis hes to make a claim for a total loss. Kindly confirm
that you concur with this and that you shall proceed to prepare a Total loss Report for the vehicle.

in addition, my client’s vehicle is a BMW iB which rental costs is in the region of $1,500 a day. Before my client
proceeds to rent a car of the same make and model, kindly confirm the agreed rental rates of a BMW i8 of the third
party Insurance company in this case ie China Taiping Insurance.

We thank you for your attention and look forward to hearing from you soonest and if possible, not |ater than 31%
December 2018.

Best Regards,

Ms Lim Kim Hong

M/S KIM & CO.

Advocates & Solicitars
Commissioner for Oaths & Notary Public
10 Anson Road #30-11
International Plaza

Singapore 079903

Tal : 65-62227263

Fax: 65-62277263

Website: www.kim-Co.com.Sg

Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to
anyone. In such o case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: Kim Hong <kimho kim-co.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 5:04 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Janice’ <janice@kim-co.com.sg>; m|@kim-co.cOM.SE; intern@kim-co.com.sg; ‘Nadiah' <padiah@kim-co.com.sg>
subject: RE: PRI FOR SLX8977K

Attention: Mr Kenneth Kong
Dear Mr Kong,

We refer to the Pre-action survey carried out in October 2018 which we are given to understand that the Survey
report has yet to be finalised.

Our client instructs that he has been advised that his above-captioned Vehicle is beyond repair and as such, he
wishes to make a claim for total loss.

Kindly confirm your position on the same.
All our client’s rights ARE FULLY AND EXPRESSLY RESERVED.

Regards, kim



. M/s Kim & Co
Advocates & Solicitor
Commissioner for Oaths & Notary Public
10 Anson Road #30-11
International Plaza
Singapore 079203
Tel: 65-62227263
Fax: 65-62277263

www kim-0.Com.5g

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message and any attochments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein
and may cantain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail messoge,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail messoge, and any ottachments thereto, is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently
delete the original and any copies of this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message and any attachments thereto, is intended anly for use by the addressee(s) named herein
and may contain legally privileged and/or canfidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail message,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message, and any attachments thereto, is
strictly prohibited. if you have received this e-mall message in error, please immediately notlfy the sender and permanently
delete the originol and any copies of this email.



. Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

— —
From: Kim Hong <kimhong@kim-co.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 4:59 PM
To: SUR
Ce: ‘Janice'; mj@kim-co.com.sg; intern@kim-co.com.sg; 'Nadiah’
Subject: PRI FOR SLXB977K

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
All our client’s rights ARE FULLY AND EXPRESSLY RESERVED,
Regards, kim

& e & | F"_H"I‘\-f*' = »
M/s Kim & Co - 3"“' TS e,
Advocates & Solicitor

(.‘-“-I.. ﬂ: d-‘ ]
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Singapore 079903 ]
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CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail messoge and any attachments thereto, [s intended only for use by the oddresseefs) named herein
and may contain legally privileged and/ar confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail message,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message, and any attechments thereto, i
strictly prohibited, If you have received this e-mall message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently

delete the ariginal and any coples of this email. U ANA -! PP k ~ JU. Jh. _‘" s ",h] )

From: mj@kim-co.com.sg <mj@kim-co.com.sg> "p "
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 3:40 PM Ao a3 o ""‘('*J‘ .

To: 'Kim Hong' <kimhong@kim-co.com.sg>; intern@kim-co.com.sg

Subject: RE: Mr Shin - 171218 Minutes and TO-DO -
ﬂﬁ ’Hﬁ") Y S - 'rr[,— I A e,
Ms Lim /

\h\Ju\v—Lﬁ"\:‘— | R M—\k L G o 1‘_.&
th Kollg's

We will have to contact Lt?l:as Lee (6389 6181) from China Taiping for Mr Ken contact details.

Please see belowemail. Y~ £ e~ T""}th‘l.l._ bessts . W Exhon )

From: Lucas Lee <lucas lee@sg cntaiping. com> 2 Wt kza 9 W . 3_,4 r'l‘,,\-, P
Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 3:24 PM ~ -l
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To: kimhong@kim-co.com.sg
Subject: (CT1 REF: SNM18D04905C02)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop, We propose to use one of the following motor surveyers to conduct the joint pre-repair survay as a
single joint expert,

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
| SIMON HO
CHUA WEIIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please |at us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Case Handler: Elaine Cheong

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax (65)6222 7175/6224 7478

Email lucas lee@sg cntaiping com

Website' www g cntaiping.com

From: Kim Hong <kimhong@kim-co.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 3:23 PM

To: intern@kim-co.com.sg; mj@kim-co.com.sg
Subject: RE: Mr Shin - 171218 Minutes and TO-DO

Dear EN,

Pls see my comments below.
Regards, kim

M/s Kim & Co

Advocates & Solicitor
Commissioner for Oaths & Notary Public



10 Anson Road #30-11
" International Plaza
Singapore 079903

Tel: 65-62227263

Fax: 65-62277263

www.Kim-Co.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the oddressee(s) nomed herein
and moy contoin legally privileged and/er confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail message,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mall message, and any attachments thereto, is
strictly prohibited, If you have received this e-mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently
delete the origingl and any copies of this emaif,

From: intern@kim-co.com.sg <intern@kim-co.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 3:03 PM

To: kimhang@kim-co.com.sg; mi@kim-co.com.sg
Subject: Mr Shin - 171218 Minutes and TO-DO

Dear Ms Lim and MJ,

Please find attached the minutes of the meeting with Mr Shin. | have also listed below the things we and Mr Shin
both need to do.

1. MsLim to send Dr Yeo's details to Jennie.

Kim: | will contact Dr Yeo. Pls send me the 29" October 2018 medical report from Raffles H and the
November 2018 report from the Raffles psychiatrist.

They are in the documents file,

2 Whuthu:?&ihﬁts Insurance company can rent him a car of the same grade.
o Thecar was a BMW i8. His current car is a Cayenne (rental at $100-200 a day).
o Also to check for reimbursement of rental amount differences.

Kim: | told client that we will get back to him on the research within a week which falls on 24™ Dec and we
are closed.

Can you all research on this and get back by 26™ Dec 10,30 a.m.

3. tanm-tlnhtw Kenneth Kang to receive opinion on whether the car can be repaired.
o Ifthe car can be repaired, w&ammm;nnm Chinese Taipel to report on costs and request for interim
payment. Another workshop must also be engaged.

Kim: can one of you get hold of Kenneth Kong's contact detalls for me; contact no and email address.

1. Toschedule a follow-up appointment [PUT ON HOLD FIRST, pending contact from Ms Lim).
2. Tosendus:
o HisMRlscan,

Kim: No, he is not supposed to send to us.

o Evidence in writing from the BMW specialists in Korea and Japan stating that the car likely cannot be fixed.
o Kim; including an email from the workshop that car unlikely to be fixed and should be scrapped.
3



=)

o The differing medical opinions from Mount Elizabeth and Raffles Medical.

Kim: | don’t think this is in writing but we can ask.

Yours,
Ee Ning
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFINNF Rehate Famry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Secondary Calour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value;

Driginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contained herein Is correct as at 05 Mov 2018

Foreign Identification Number
T17&6N

SLXBFTTK

Mo

05 Nov 2018

BMW.

j8 LED HUD NAY
White

Grey

2014
ADZ230826B38K15A
WRY2F22070VXE5215
2660 kW {356 bhp)
£124,730.00

28 Nov 2014

28 Nov 2014

2

$180,114.00

Yes
27 Nov 2024
$135085.00

27 Nowv 2024

E - Open Category
10

%73,900.00
£44179.00
$179.264.00

OK

hitps://viLita.gov.sgitavriaciantenquireHetatedyH UblicHstaraligmeg InpUE/F UNG |HIUN_ U= Ud0a00y | |

m



10162m8 PARF COE Rehat= Enquiry
+ * Bidck to OneMotoring

' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owses 1D Type: Fareign luentehe ation Kumer
Dwives D TiTEN
Vehicle Detalls
Wehicle Mo ELWATTIR
Vilsichs (o be Extuariad ¥
(e i e B ) D 180 2074
Vgt ote Male BariN
bl Moclal: B LED HUD Wiy
Primary Colour White
Socomidary Calaur Grey
Sgrufacturing Yesr ol
Engine Mo AL AE N A
Chamsis ho. WEYZII070VRASILS
P airenam Prowse Oltsuat: ESA0MW (356 bhel
e Warees Vil S108730.00
Coriwral Mopmirainn D 2 Hay Jd
eyt Regiurston Dae B Mew M0
Tiwmder Cownt: 2
Adtaal AHF Past IR0, 11400
Imtended PARF Aebate Detalls
PARF Ellgibiline: ¥ea
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date IT Naw 2034
PART Rrbair Amourt $135084.00
Initended COE Aebate Detalls
COE Expiry Dater T Mow 200
0% Cormpory £ Qv Cammgry
CIE Pevioe{Years): 1
P Psid L1 0000
COE Rebate Amout: $44.544.00
Toral Rabate Amount SATLAAR00
The irformisticn contalmed berein s correct @ st 16 Oct 2018
oK

PRSP, B GOV S G AT BCTON SN QLI OCAIN A YHLUDICHETDrLIGIOGINDUT LN | IUN_ILSHUSUSUI I |

m



r

| GMEITA MO | CumtoriDeles
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SLERATTED BY Worg Ches Wl

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reparting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 16102018 11:22

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

'|.F1hstlllwlm_l'!uc_glh-dnhhdhnujﬁnlhqﬂudmhda’wm:la:ul

2. Thin Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andfor he Aufhodsed Driver,
3, Inferrmatian provided must be as truthful and accurals es possible. Any withil misrepresentation o withulding of msteral fects may #llow mEuEnce companes o

repudiate palicy kability,

4 Trg mit @nd aceomiance of Tk Fome by maurmmon compemes & ngl un sdmseen af poecy uslity B0 Te pur! GF T IETENOD COmEETars.

5 Ay taler reponing ey e redesrerd 1o e Police for iwestigtion,

6. Trvs rogon wm pa forwardea oy me nsana o me Gk Aecores Nunagermen: Centre suanisned by he Genarsl insumnos Assscation of Singapons (GIA) For

archiang and ihat coples of this report wil. for @ les. be msde wwallable upon appiication by Nlesesied paries.

7. By the lodgerment of ihls repor to the insurens, you heretyy consent i the archiving of thes report sl the centre and o copies of the report being made svallsble

wioresald

Date Of Report

Date O Accidem

Exact Locafion O Accidient
Couniry/State of Loss

1611072018 10:17
120018 09:30

JUNCTION OF MEW BRIDGE ROAD & UE TONG SEM STREET

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registrabon Number

SLXBITTK

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Ragiaterad Ownar SHIN JONG HYUN
Passaorr Nof=N G317 TN

Email Address SHINSHUMY@GMAIL.COM
Mablle Fhone No (LOCAL) +65-86242962
Alernative Phone No OTHERS-86242962
Vehicle Particulars

Wanulactsrer B

Model \BLEDHUDN
mde:m:or which vehicle was being used al PRIVATE USAGE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair 1o your vehicla?

If No, Pleases stale action o be taken THIRD PARTY

Veticie Category PRIVATE CAR

frsuance Comyeny

Mame of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE FTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Palicy Number SD18V03IB22/VPCI/RO0
Cover Nole Nomper

Oriver

Mame of Driver SHIN JONG HYUN
Passport No/FIN G311T1TEN

Date Of Birth 29/06/1960

Occupation INDDOR

Date Of Driving Pass 19/12/2015

Drivirg Exoarience 2 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobile Numbar (LOCAL)+65-B6242062
Fax Number

Contact Numbar OTHERS-86242962

EMail Address SHINSHUMY@GMAIL.COM




Address

Postcode

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Dnver with the insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Dinver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditons

Road Surface

Other Information

VWas any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hosoital by
ambulance?

Was any other materal or proparty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Induding Dnver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the acofent raportad 1o the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

Was notice of intended Prosecution givan?
i ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

A 'KEPPEL BAY VIEW #07-31 SINGAPORE ) L
098408

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
CLOUDY
DRY

NO
2
YES

YES

YES

REFER TO ATTACHED POLICE REPDRT NO. TI20181015/2154

Attachment(s)

Are accroent pholDs avalable for aachmen?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks' Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

Details of Witness 1

MName

Phone Numbar

Email Address

YES

YES

NOT BRING WITH TRAFFIC POLICE
NO

CHAN YEE WAH
ST481698

OF OTHER VEHICLE PREOPERTY 1

Viehicle Registration Number
Vahicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Numbar

Address

Postoode

SKZBz00u

TOYOTA / ALTIS | SILVER

FRONT LEFT SIDE DOOR PORTION
PRIVATE CAR

NIL

92878763

P 2ol 23



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
RTANT

1. Pleasa report gorreetly ihe dsisis of fhe acodent o epesd up the claiss prossss
2. This Fom must be gg

recilor

iwmmhuwm ul irisregresantation or withhalding ol materal tacis
imivy alich nsuieance compankss o epudiats solicy Wakillity.
i The mswe o sccsntenos of P Form By meumnce coryeses W oo 80
5 Aoy falss eeoontiog may be cebetred b the Polive for invegtiggiion.
5. Ve report will he forwardad by the nsurers |0 the GIA Recards Mangemant Caiitre estabiissd by the Genersl insurance Asgeciation of
mmmmmumdﬂmﬂhnhhmmewmmpm.
T. gy the iodgeman of ihis repar (2 e inswrers, you hersty consent to the archiving of this repon st the santre are 1o copies of Ma
repant baing made svailabls sforespic
8 Conment under tha Parsanal Data Protection Act (FOPA)
| A Lenowlistgn, acpen av cotsend T
%) Wiy insuar |y wevtmhop and ihe Ganersl Insarsncs Association of Singecere ("GW”) myiare permiling in odect s dissise
wmwmwmmuuhumnmmmmmwmm
posasssed by my insurer (collssfively tm Parsonal Information”) and discioss and transter such Personal Infsrmation ta all insurerin)
who fve npured vehicle(s) invoived in this accidsnt (sl sutens) whe have nsured vehicls(s | Involved in s sccidait shall be
oolectivaly efered ic s e nsurer”), e insuEn’ Swyersiey i, e Monstary Auhotily of Singeoore and any relevant
povemma siSsncyaUlhoni (och e the polios | tor the momosedsl of

1 procesamyg. handling andior drakng w ilh my cimees s sey T geteenes 5 IRe STt ot BNy TECESLETy erdigalions. rdeting o
T clmbrre

(W) Ivestigating thm sccldend sndar my claima;

[W) carrying oul andier daaling with my Instructions o responding 1o any onoulrss by mes;

W) asminssnng my casms (noudng thes maling of corEsponUence, Sltemeniy ivolces. mpons or notioss 1o me, which could moke
dieciosure of cenmn persanal cals aboul ma 1o tng aboul deliverty of the seme 55 wsil os oh (s sdemal sover of envalooasmad
aarkagesl i

{¥) complyng with apeiloable (sw in sdreirvstenng, processing, handling sretor daskng W IR my cirime crllectively the “Purposes’)

(B} mil nmurEfE) who s s wetirie(e] caived in this scesient s e Insusery’ s tey (e Ty pgeiiied b collart
uee, Sacioss andior precess my Fersonal Imformaiion for ane or mare of ine acove Purposes; snd
{a) my Parsonal information mayican be disciosed by ey of fhe nswers aodice GUA, b their third party service providers or agents

[ncrudng e imwyeoaiew fimma), which may be stad cuisds of Singapore. for one or mon of 1he abave Pumoses.

(d) my Personal Information will sieo be colecied and used 1o tomplle clslma hisiony lor e pepose of ol delsnilion, irvesiigaiion
and manegemend in present and all Adue dans
i@} the Information so colecied under (0 above rmay be shaned | dvaleses:

Vo poicy kainiey on e 0ort of (M INIAFEOCE COTYIE NS,

{7 0 il rmssrmrers, AT Ay ot T e S B I avesdaling, inveshigating, controlling or maregng e reguiatees
faw anfaicemanl and governman aganciel s reasonably required for the purposss stsbed, or
i) fer complying with requemaents under any megulalions, laws or coon arders

COMPOTITTIEL G ENGTVERRING PTE 1T0
SITERNA ELIAESS Y, Ll
ULE | RENUNAE

s . {.
T ——— T o Cpariars ﬂm’ E'CHE""'WE
P — [T ——— Haira £ VVEl
Date & Tire wwciFavia: 0 F7/ 409

Faga §
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meumnce Company Nama

Nature OF Darmane

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 MAME MIL
GENDER FEMALE

Name SHIN JONG HYLUN

Agproemale Ade

Injurias Sustain

Imured person in which vehicle? SLABIT TR

Were seat balis wom?

Was this il1iJJrHL1 conveyed 1o hospital by YES

ambulance™

AdCress

Postoode

Page 3ol 23



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

i B i s T o L SR I — T Ty oy b e 1 ey b g
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

bofer 4 Plice ﬂ-prﬁ‘ .
Repord No. ?;7 2018 mfr}fm e/

|IMPORTANT NOTE
Linder Ganaral Condition — Conduet of Clalm of the Matos Palisy, you kave i decide within 21 days of aeeurmnce
or discovery of camage wheiher or not (o cimm under e pofcy, Plesse check your policy for mone information.

Wia W oregoing pudiculers a8 irus in svery resescl

Lol A EELUAD [Mabesles FIE LIT
ETECNAL Al MV,

Hoag 4 /
SERGRT___ = DT /f
Fomyruiera bgpwsids L SR LT e & g

Dot & Tioom " e rasbe bt o eNEs et
rety S o,

Pags &
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3

SINGAPORE S
POLICE FORCE e e ——
Police Station Of Origin: 1013
Telok Blangah NFP Report Mo /201810152154
51 Telok Biangah Drive #01-116 ‘
SINGAPORE 100055
Tel No. 1800-2720990
2E0RTAF A TRASSC ACCIDERT
Date/Time Report Mace: Vids Report No.: | Station Diary No.:
151072018 18:27 ARIET01TI00TE 14
_Informant’'s P e T e e T T T e el
Name of Informant: Address:
SHIN JONG HYUN 8 KEFPEL BAY VIEW #07-31 SINGAPORE 098406
ID Typa/ 1D No- Contact No.:
FIN NO | GI117176N Homa/Office: Muobile: 56242962
Nationadity ’ Emait
NEW ZEALANDER |
Sex: Aga: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
ME_IE 58 29/068/1980 Criver
Race: Language: Institution f School Mame:
Driving Licence Infarmation
; Diate of Expiry:
_.._D 4 I;‘ﬂ;.\_, _-‘ _;.r .'-f'r&l
Accident: X-Junction
13/10/2018 08:30
Junclion nf Road 1 and Road 2
| NEW BRIDGE RCAD
Road Surface: Road Speed Limit
Dry
Traific Flow, Traffic Control Traffic Volums:
One Way | Traffic Light - Working Mogerate
[ Type of Collision: : Anyone conveyed by
Bafwaan Mowing Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
| | Yes
w#m]m:‘ul‘ _F e b hl o “ —
VehicleNo. [Type  [Make’  [Model  [Color
SLX8oTTK | Car
| Any Pedesinian Invohad: No _i

| No. of Pedestrians Injured- MIL

| Us= of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




Skeich Plan Pg. 4

TI20181015/2154
Police Station Of Ongim: » 2083
Telok SBlangan NFFP Hepor o TROVBIDASESE
SINGAPORE Jo00ss TP R
100055
Tel No: 1800-2728598 s ' !
Diriver, e e s S — s e R e e
'm smumimm D No. | GI1IT17TeN
\
Related Vehicle | SLXBYTTK (Carn) Contact Mo, | 86242962
HospitaliClinic | RAFFLES HOSPITAL Classof | Class: 3
Driving Da!aal'Exph‘r NIL
Licence & il
Expiry Date
| Date Trestment | 151042018 | Dmte Discharge | 15/10v2018
No. of Days granied Mecics! Lesve | 15 | Degree of Injury | Senous

Brief Delalls.

On 13/10/18 al around 0930hrs | was traveling along New Bridgs Rd on Lane 2 in my vehicle bearing the
registration number, SLX8877K. At the junction of New Bridge Rd and Cantonment Rd near the
Cantonment Police station, the traffic light was green and | drive forward.

A vehicle on the opposite lane on Eu Tong Sen Stsuddanly mads a right tum towards cantanmant Rd . |
tried (o brake but it was unsuccessful and nit the front |sft side of my vehicle hit the other vehicle rear left
sitle. mmmmm:wmwumm | coud nOt nememDar whnat
happenad naxt

| wish to staie that there was a wilness 1o the incident namely, Chan Yee Wah (HF-8T481588). | also
mmmmmdmmmrm:mmmmnmm
My wife, Yang Soo Im, can also be contacted af 86242064

Fage Tol 33



